
RESOURCES TO SUPPORT LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

FREE TOOLKITS: 

Business Owner’s Toolkit: https://www.bizfilings.com/toolkit 

PROJECT COMPASS Curriculum: provides training to support small business owners and job seekers 
https://webjunction.org/explore-topics/workforce-resources/materials.html  

Public Libraries Briefcase from Business Reference in Public Libraries Committee: 
http://www.ala.org/rusa/sections/brass/publications/publibbriefcase  

Strengthening Libraries as Entrepreneurial Hubs Toolkit: 
https://www.urbanlibraries.org/initiatives/strengthening-libraries-as-hubs-for-
entrepreneurship/entrepreneurshiptoolkit also has a Small Business Roadmap that presents the life cycle 
of business research and frequently requested topics 
https://www.gale.com/binaries/content/assets/gale-us-
en/databases/business/databases_business_public_roadmap_9.13.pdf It also offers webinars such as 
Building a Library System Partnership to Serve Webinar (Nov. 2018) 

RECOMMENDED WEBSITE RESOURCES: 

National: 

U.S. Small Business Administration: provides tools for estimating startup costs & a small business 
readiness assessment, information about legal requirements, financing options, business plans, steps to 
start your business, Small Business Development Center (SBDC) locator and resources 
https://www.sba.gov/                                                                                                                                                  
SBA also has an Office of Veterans Business Development with resources for veterans 
https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/ovbd/resources & Provides programming and free state 
resource guides.  With the FDIC, it also provides 13 Money Smart for Small Business modules in English 
and Spanish: https://www.fdic.gov/consumers/consumer/moneysmart/business.html 

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics: Consumer Expenditure Survey provides reports on consumer price and 
spending & consumer expenditure survey that provides information on buying habits 
https://www.bls.gov/cex/ 

U.S. Census Bureau: offers economic census data https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-
census.html and business dynamics statistics https://www.census.gov/ces/dataproducts/bds/ and 
OnTheMap which provides local market data about wages, educational attainment, and predominant 
industries  https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/ and demographic information from its American FactFinder    
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml 

U.S. Chamber of Commerce Small Business Index: https://www.uschamber.com/sbindex/ 

US Cluster Mapping: regional business data supported by the Harvard Business School 
https://clustermapping.us/ 

USA Consumer Action Handbook: https://www.usa.gov/handbook 
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USDA:  Rural development resources by state: https://www.rd.usda.gov/browse-state ; programs and 
services for Businesses, nonprofits, etc.  https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services 

U.S.E.D.A.(Economic Development Administration): directory of local resources 
https://www.eda.gov/resources/ 

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office Patent and Trademark Resource Centers: research resources such as the 
PubEAST/PubWEST, guidance on how to do a preliminary patent search, directory of local patent 
attorneys who are licensed to practice before the USPTO, and classes on intellectual property 
https://www.uspto.gov/learning-and-resources/support-centers/patent-and-trademark-resource-
centers-ptrc/ptrc-basic  

U.S.E.D.A.(Economic Development Administration): directory of local resources https://www.eda.gov/ 

American Customer Satisfaction Index: national cross-industry measure of customer satisfaction 
https://www.theacsi.org/  

Association for Enterprise Opportunity: https://www.aeoworks.org/ 

BUBLIB-L: listserv for business information https://sites.google.com/site/buslibl/ 

BEARFACTS: regional fact sheet about personal income by state and county from the US Bureau of 
Economic Analysis https://apps.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/ 

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau: outreach materials, training webinars, online financial education 
tools, financial literacy activities, programming ideas, community partnership guide 
https://www.consumerfinance.gov/practitioner-resources/library-resources/  

DataUSA: provides data about industries and occupations, resources for data visualizations, etc. 
https://datausa.io/ 

Federal Trade Commission: free resources about cybersecurity, avoiding scams, identity thief, etc. 
https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/   

FINRA (Financial Industry Regulatory Authority): market data, investor alerts, free publications on demand, 
& free Morningstar data available in its Market Data Center covering company information, equities and 
options, bonds, and mutual funds http://www.finra.org/ 

Internal Revenue Service (IRS): comprehensive business tax information and forms with an online EIN 
application, etc. https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/business-taxes 

Manufacturing Extension Partnership (MEP): https://www.nist.gov/mep/mep-national-network 

Minority Business Development Agency: https://www.mbda.gov/ 

North American Securities Administrators Association: contact information for state securities regulators 
and general investor educator resources https://www.nasaa.org/ 

Procurement Technical Assistance Centers (PTAC): http://www.aptac-us.org/find-a-ptac/ 

SCORE: provides mentoring https://www.score.org/find-mentora ; small business success virtual 
conferences; recorded webinars https://www.score.org/recorded-webinars such as how to write business 

https://www.rd.usda.gov/browse-state
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services
https://www.eda.gov/resources/
https://www.uspto.gov/learning-and-resources/support-centers/patent-and-trademark-resource-centers-ptrc/ptrc-basic
https://www.uspto.gov/learning-and-resources/support-centers/patent-and-trademark-resource-centers-ptrc/ptrc-basic
https://www.eda.gov/
https://www.theacsi.org/
https://www.aeoworks.org/
https://sites.google.com/site/buslibl/
https://apps.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/
https://www.consumerfinance.gov/practitioner-resources/library-resources/
https://datausa.io/
https://www.bulkorder.ftc.gov/
http://www.finra.org/
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/business-taxes
https://www.nist.gov/mep/mep-national-network
https://www.mbda.gov/
https://www.nasaa.org/
http://www.aptac-us.org/find-a-ptac/
https://www.score.org/find-mentora
https://www.score.org/recorded-webinars


plans https://www.score.org/event/one-page-business-plans-simple-highly-effective ; business planning 
& financial statements templates: https://www.score.org/resource/business-planning-financial-
statements-template-gallery. Some local chapters hold free or low-costs programming on a range of 
topics: https://www.score.org/local-events Also source for legal advice 

Securities and Exchange Commission: investing and investor protection information & access to the 
EDGAR (Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval) database which provides information about 
public companies https://www.investor.gov/ 

Small Business Resources: business tax information, financing options, state business resources, and 
import/export information, and more https://www.usa.gov/business  

Articles and Blogs: 

25 Ways Your Library Can Support the Small Business Community by Christine Hamilton-Pennell 
https://www.webjunction.org/content/dam/WebJunction/Documents/webjunction/25-Ways-to-Support-
Small-Business-0711.pdf         

ALA’s Reference and User Services Association, Business Reference and Services Section SMALL BUSINESS & 
ENTREPRENEURSHIP LibGuide: https://brass.libguides.com/SmallBusinessCore     
                

BELL (Business Ethics Links Library): resources for research in business ethics and social responsibility 
http://libnet.colorado.edu/Bell/frontpage.htm 
 

Business Owner’s Idea Café: resources about how to start and run a business, sources for business 
financing, marketing, market research, customer relations, & sample business plans  
https://www.businessownersideacafe.com/ 

Business Structure Options: https://libwww.freelibrary.org/assets/pdf/programs/bric/structural-entity-
options.pdf 

DigitalLearn Training: free computer skills training for Quickbooks, Canva, Word Press, etc. 
https://training.digitallearn.org/categories/creating-online 

Doing Business: business regulations in 190 countries from the World Bank 
http://www.doingbusiness.org/ 

Edward Lowe Foundation: resources to support entrepreneurship https://edwardlowe.org/  

Entrepreneur Magazine: resources for all things business https://www.entrepreneur.com/magazine=       

Entrepreneur’s Guidebook: https://learnaboutus.com/26-resources-for-entrepreneurs.html 

Etsy Craft Entrepreneurship: https://www.etsy.com/craftentrepreneurship 

Free and Low-cost Information Resources for Supporting Local Entrepreneurs by Christine Hamilton-
Pennell: https://www.cityofeastlansing.com/DocumentCenter/View/1559/Free-and-LowCost-
Information-Resources-for-Supporting-Local-Entrepreneurs-PDF 
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Goodwill Community Foundation: provides free online training covering topics such as computer skills 
including training for Excel & Access, 3D printing, graphic design, career planning, resume writing, image 
editing, personal finance, business communication https://edu.gcfglobal.org/en/  

Grants for African-American Women to Start a Business: https://smallbusiness.chron.com/list-grants-
africanamerican-women-start-business-15618.html 

Growing Local Economies Blog: http://growinglocaleconomies.com/ 

Inc.: Excellent business articles https://www.inc.com/  

Kauffman Foundation https://www.kauffman.org/what-we-do/entrepreneurship                            
Entrepreneurial Ecosystem Buildings Playbook 2.0: https://www.kauffman.org/entrepreneurial-ecosystem-
building-playbook-draft-2/introduction# ; 1 Million Cups: https://www.1millioncups.com/ 

LawHelp.org: free legal forms for some states 
https://www.lawhelp.org/findforms?utm_source=LawHelp&utm_medium=Online&utm_campaign=Online  

Mail Chimp: email marketing tool with free option https://mailchimp.com/ 

People’s Incubator: Libraries Propel Entrepreneurship (ALA): article by Charlie Wapner 
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/ALA_Entrepreneurship_White_Paper_
Final.pdf 

Public Libraries and Workforce Development: study from the Heldrich Center at Rutgers University 
http://heldrich.rutgers.edu/newsroom/new-report-public-libraries-community%E2%80%99s-connection-
career-services 

Small Business Trends: https://smallbiztrends.com/ 

Small but Powerful Guide to Building Support for Your Rural Library: 
http://www.ala.org/aboutala/sites/ala.org.aboutala/files/content/diversity/ODLOS_Small-but-
powerful_2017.pdf 

Smart Business Trends: https://smallbiztrends.com/ 

Society for Human Resource Management: https://www.shrm.org/ 

Sourcelink for Entrepreneurs: https://www.joinsourcelink.com/ 

Test Prep Toolkit: free online GED classes in math, science, and social studies, as well as GED practice 
tests; also have ACT, SAT and GRE test prep materials https://www.testpreptoolkit.com/ 

Selected State Resources: 

Center for Rural Affairs (NE): resources for small businesses in Nebraska https://www.cfra.org/reap                   

Entrepreneur’s Guide: Starting and Growing a Business in Pennsylvania (PA): 
https://libwww.freelibrary.org/assets/pdf/programs/bric/entrepreneurs-guide-2018.pdf     

Libraries as Launchpads (NM): http://www.nmstatelibrary.org/libraries-as-launchpads  
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Library Partnerships with Workforce Agencies: 
https://www.webjunction.org/documents/webjunction/Library_Partnerships_with_Workforce_Agencies.
html 

NetWork Kansas: resources to start and grow small businesses in Kansas 
https://www.networkkansas.com/               

NJ State Library Small Business and Entrepreneurship Starting a Business LibGuide:  contains information 
about business plans, company & market research, loans & financing, business organizations, starting a 
business, etc. https://libguides.njstatelib.org/smallbusiness        
 

NASBO (National Association of State Budget Officers) State of the States: reports & data 
https://www.nasbo.org/home 
 

Resource Guide for Small Business from the SBA (IL): 
https://www2.illinois.gov/dceo/SmallBizAssistance/BeginHere/Documents/SBA%20Resource%20Guide.pdf  
 

Starting a Business Guide (select each state with drop-down menu): https://startingyourbusiness.com/ 
 

Virtual Pro Se Clinic (CO): free legal consultations 
https://docs.google.com/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=ZGVmYXVsdGRvbWFpbnxwbGVudHlnb2F0fGd4Ojd
jYzczOWI3NzEwMDY4NmY 

Some Resources Created by Public Libraries: 

Brooklyn Public Library How to Research Your Target Customer Guide: 
https://bklynlibrary.libguides.com/customer  

Cecil County Public Library (MD): nonprofit resources https://www.cecil.ebranch.info/small-
business/resources-for-nonprofits/ & Keys to Starting a Small Business Guide 
https://www.cecil.ebranch.info/files/196_KeysToSuccess%207.18.pdf 

Dallas B.R.A.I.N. (Business Resource and Information Network): https://www.thedallasbrain.org/  

Kansas City Public Library Entrepreneurship (MO): https://www.kclibrary.org/business-
career/entrepreneurship               

Mid-Continent Public Library Square One Business Services (KS): https://www.mymcpl.org/square-one                                         

St. Louis Public Library Business Resources (MO): https://www.slpl.org/openforbusiness/                                                                          

Toledo Lucas County Public Library Small Business Resources (OH): 
http://www.toledolibrary.org/economicsuccess ; handout: 
https://toledolibrary.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/pdfs/Resources-for-Small-Business-2019.pdf                

Resources to Support Small Business Skills Development:           

Business Plans Handbook via Reference for Business: https://www.referenceforbusiness.com/business-
plans/       

Free Sample Business Plans:   https://www.bplans.com/ 
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Esri Tapestry Segmentation: provides community analysis and market research tools 
https://www.esri.com/en-us/arcgis/products/tapestry-segmentation/overview  

globalEDGE: provides statistical data & market information for 202 countries  
https://globaledge.msu.edu/ ; and provides business segment information by industry 
https://globaledge.msu.edu/global-insights/by/industry  

Ignite’s How to Market with Social Media Guide: https://www.ignitesocialmedia.com/social-media-
promotion/how-to-market-startup-social-media/ 

LiveCareer: resume writing, cover letters and interviewing tips https://www.livecareer.com/resume-
builder  

Marketing Profs: browse the research reports by market or topic https://www.marketingprofs.com/ 

Manta: networking resource that helps businesses promote their business and search for small 
businesses by category https://www.manta.com/   

Secretaries of State: Check your state’s website for useful business information 

Statista: Statistical information about industries & markets (some features are available for free) 
https://www.statista.com/   

FREE WEBINARS AND VIDEO RESOURCES: 

BizLaunch: https://www.bizlaunch.com/ 

Hotspot Webinars: Public Library Association 
http://www.ala.org/pla/education/onlinelearning/webinars/ondemand/hotspots                                       
Nebraska Library Commission https://nlc.nebraska.gov/scripts/calendar/eventshow.asp?ProgID=15688 
Texas State Library and Archives Commission https://onlinetraining.tsl.texas.gov/course/view.php?id=311 

Money Smart Week Webinar: http://www.ala.org/aboutala/offices/money-smart-week   

Nebraska Library Commission, Library Innovation Studios: makerspaces resources with videos and 
webinars http://www.nlc.state.ne.us/grants/InnovationStudios/index.aspx  

Smart Investing @ Your Library ALA videos:                                                      
https://smartinvesting.ala.org/staff-training/on-line-self-paced-reference-course/  

Urban Libraries Council Libraries as Entrepreneurial Hubs: Building a Library System Partnership to Serve 
Webinar (Nov. 2018): https://vimeo.com/301278627 

WebJunction Support Small Business Development at Your Library Webinar 
https://www.webjunction.org/events/webjunction/support-small-business-development.html  

YouTube: provides variety of videos, including some to accompany books written by Alexander 
Osterwalder like Value Proposition-Design: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=b_X18bmpHaw and 
Business Model Generation: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-uifGqu3iRE  
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